From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 11:24 AM
To: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com
Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; otavio.carneiro@akerman.com;

kate.quelch@akerman.com; MBerman@Geosyntec.com;
JTracy@Geosyntec.com; EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com

Subject: RE: Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former) [BRRTS No. 02-36-588656] - Site Investigation
Extension Request

Hi Sarah,

The DNR’s current legal authority hasn’t changed since the June 2022 DNR’s request for a stay was
granted as outlined in the RR Report on Regulation of PFAS under the Spills Law posted on June 10,
2022, see link: https://rr-report.blogs.govdelivery.com/2022/06/10/update-on-lawsuit-re-regulation-of-
pfas-under-spills-law/. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com <sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com>

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com

Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com;
MBerman@Geosyntec.com; JTracy@Geosyntec.com

Subject: RE: Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former) [BRRTS No. 02-36-588656] - Site Investigation Extension Request

Thank you Tauren. To assist us with our access request, would you please provide us with the WDNR’s
current legal authority to regulate PFAS in groundwater? Alternatively, we could look into changing the
proposed scope of work. Thank you.

Sarah Campbell Smith

Partner

Akerman LLP | 98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100 | Miami, FL 33131
D: 305982 5517 C: 305 301 1140

Admitted in Florida and Washington, D.C.
sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com

vCard | Profile
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:57 PM

To: Emma MacAlister <EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com>

Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; Smith, Sarah Campbell (Ptnr-Mia)
<sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com>; Carneiro, Otavio (Ptnr-Mia) <otavio.carneiro@akerman.com>;
Quelch, Kate (LAA-Mia) <kate.quelch@akerman.com>; Mike Berman <MBerman@ Geosyntec.com>; Jeff
Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former) [BRRTS No. 02-36-588656] - Site Investigation Extension Request

Hi Emma,

DNR will provide a 30 day extension past the current August 26, 2022 deadline for the site investigation
work to be initiated, so the new deadline will be September 26, 2022. Continue to try to gain access to
the property to commence work. Please provide a summary and documentation to the DNR of your
efforts you have made to try to gain access to the property so far from the current owner. After
documenting multiple attempts, the DNR may be able to assist you with trying to get access to the
property.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Emma MacAlister <EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:02 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com;
otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com; Mike Berman

<MBerman@ Geosyntec.com>; Jeff Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>; Emma MacAlister
<EMacAlister @Geosyntec.com>

Subject: Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former) [BRRTS No. 02-36-588656] - Site Investigation Extension Request
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Good evening Mr. Beggs,
On behalf of Tramontina U.S. Cookware, Inc., Geosyntec is submitting the attached correspondence
requesting an extension for initiating Site Investigation activities at Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Emma MacAlister, R.G.

Project Geologist
[Licensed R.G. in MO]

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.

309 N. Water Street, Suite 350

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Phone: 414.918.7483 Mobile: 414.335.2689



